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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: LIM PEI TI JENNY <jennylim@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 September 2022 10:13 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR; assignments

Cc: LEE KATIE

Subject: UOI Ref: M11D16092209 ARRANGE T. P. SURVEY FOR SLK3900H ,CLAIMING 

SFZ2000D ACCIDENT ON 03-09-2022

Dear Veron, 

 

UOI Claim Ref: M11D16092209 
 

 

Thanks and Best Regards 

 

Jenny Lim 
Admin Assistant 

Claims 

United Overseas Insurance Limited 

146 Robinson Road #02-01, UOI Building, Singapore 068909  
Main • (65) 6222 7733  | Fax • (65) 6327 3872  |  Email • jennylim@uoi.com.sg 
 

 
UOI EMAIL DISCLAIMER 
Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy, 
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed, 
neither UOI nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily 
represent the opinion of UOI or any entity in the UOB Group. 

 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 14 September 2022 10:05 am 

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; 

assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; LIM PEI TI JENNY <jennylim@uoi.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: ARRANGE T. P. SURVEY FOR SLK3900H ,CLAIMING SFZ2000D ACCIDENT ON 03-09-2022 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 

recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Dear Katie, 

 

Kindly provides us claim number. 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Monday, 5 September 2022 5:18 PM 

To: 'LEE KATIE' <katielee@uoi.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: ARRANGE T. P. SURVEY FOR SLK3900H ,CLAIMING SFZ2000D ACCIDENT ON 03-09-2022 

 

Dear Katie, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, 5 September 2022 5:07 PM 

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: kennychan@alanutd.com 

Subject: RE: ARRANGE T. P. SURVEY FOR SLK3900H ,CLAIMING SFZ2000D ACCIDENT ON 03-09-2022 

Importance: High 

 

Dear LKK, 
 
Kindly proceed to carry out PRI & Post-Repair inspection of SLK3900H and acknowledge receipt 
of this new assignment. 
 
 

Regards, 

Katie Lee 
Senior Manager 
Claims  

 

United Overseas Insurance Limited 

146 Robinson Road, #02-01, UOI Building, Singapore 068909    
Main  • (65) 6222 7733 | DID • (65) 6490 9318  | Fax • (65) 6327 3872  |  Email • katielee@uoi.com.sg 

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
neither UOI nor any entity in the UOI Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily 
represent the opinion of UOI or any entity in the UOI Group. 

 

From: kennychan@alanutd.com <kennychan@alanutd.com>  

Sent: Monday, 5 September 2022 4:41 pm 

To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: ARRANGE T. P. SURVEY FOR SLK3900H ,CLAIMING SFZ2000D ACCIDENT ON 03-09-2022 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 

recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Dear Katie  

 

We agreed to let LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct pre repair survey ,thank you .  

 

Regards  

Kenny  

Alan’s United Auto Pte Ltd  

64538686 

 

 

From: LEE KATIE [mailto:katielee@uoi.com.sg]  

Sent: Monday, September 05, 2022 4:18 PM 

To: kennychan@alanutd.com 

Subject: RE: ARRANGE T. P. SURVEY FOR SLK3900H ,CLAIMING SFZ2000D ACCIDENT ON 03-09-2022 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Kenny, 
 
We propose to appoint LKK Auto Consultants as SJE for this case. 
 
Kindly advise. 
 
 

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

Sent: Monday, 5 September 2022 4:02 pm 

To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg> 

Subject: FW: ARRANGE T. P. SURVEY FOR SLK3900H ,CLAIMING SFZ2000D ACCIDENT ON 03-09-2022 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 

recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
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From: kennychan@alanutd.com [mailto:kennychan@alanutd.com]  

Sent: Monday, September 05, 2022 3:55 PM 

To: 'motorclaims@uoi.com.sg' <motorclaims@uoi.com.sg> 

Subject: ARRANGE T. P. SURVEY FOR SLK3900H ,CLAIMING SFZ2000D ACCIDENT ON 03-09-2022 

 

Dear Motor Claims Dept.  

 

Please arrange surveyor to survey our client vehicle SLK3900H for t. p. claim your insured vehicle SFZ2000D accident 

on 03-09-2022 , meant time kindly reply us liability for direct settlement , thank you . 

 

Regards  

Kenny  

Alan’s United Auto Pte Ltd  

64538686 

 


